Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 2:38 pm
To: MTSurvey; assignments; SUR

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Juraidah Binte Abbas
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Dear Juraidah,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:32 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Juraidah Binte Abbas <juraidah.abbas@income.com.sg>
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK

Classification: Restricted
Dear Meng Yan,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Shijie’s instruction :-

[siIn]  camno oIC DOA Ol VEH TP VEH LAWYER

WORKSHOP




1 MT/1214602-003 Eileen Lee 18/03/2023 XE1565U SLC3722Y ADVANCE LAW LLC JL PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE. LTD.

Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Senior Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

(s

made yours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



